
Bigfoot Moving Service LLC Receivable ID: 6651
Docket #: TV-220015

19046 10th Ave NE #A UTC Contact: Dotson, Michael

Shoreline, WA 98155 Date Due: 15 days after order

Date Receipt ID Payment ID Description Due Credit Balance Date - Copy was 
given to Records 

Center

$0.00

01/26/22 Penalty 2/15/2022 $4,200.00

02/25/22 Suspend 3/25/2022 ($4,000.00) $200.00

03/09/22 073734 V18518 payment ($200.00) $0.00 3/9/2022

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

violated Washington Administrative Code (WAC) 
480-15-570, Driver Safety Requirements, which
adopts Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations (49
C.F.R.) Part 391 – Qualification of Drivers and 49
C.F.R Part 395 – Hours of Service of Drivers.

Balance brought forward  

waive a $4,000 portion of the penalty because 
Bigfoot Moving satisfactorily demonstrated 

that the 40 violations of 49 C.F.R. § 391.45(a) 
cited in the Penalty Assessment did not occur. 
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From: WA UTC Payments
To: UTC DL Financial Services
Subject: Online Credit Card Payment Notification
Date: Monday, March 7, 2022 4:30:29 PM
Attachments: ATT00001.bin

An Online Credit Card Payment Has Been Submitted

A payment of $200.00 has been received on 3-7-2022 4:30 PM.

Payment For: penalty
Payment ID: 18518

Company: Bigfoot Moving Service LLC
Contact Name: Maurice BOULTON
Contact Email: support@bigfootmovingservice.com
Contact Phone: 2068561546

Credit Card Confirmation Number: 003019

Payment Summary

Payment Amount to UTC: $200.00
Convenience Fee to Official Payments: $5.00

Total Charged to Credit Card: $205.00
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